Fiizabeth School Districe C-1
g

Memorandum

To: Elizabeth School District C-1 Board of Directors
Douglas Bissonette, Superintendent of Schools

Fromu: Kin Shuman, Director of Human Resources

Date: 4/14/2014

Re: Additions to Substitute List

Elizabeth School District C-1
Human Resources

P.O.Box 610

Elizabeth, CO 80107

Please add the following to the substitute list:
Magen Phillis — Substitute Para Professional
Kathy Welch — Substitute Teacher

Rebecca Skalka — Substitute Teacher
Katrina Taylor — Childcare Substitute

Lisa Pergeau — Preschool Substitute
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[EMPLOYEE CONTRACT/NOA STATUS SUMMARY

4/14/2014|

|

Katie Anderson

Terminations, Resignations and Non-Renewals

Preschool Substitute Not stated 3/21/2014
Rachelle Meskimen |Teacher EHS 8/14/2013 R Not stated 3/31/2014
Brent Sherry Teacher EHS 8/14/2014 R Not stated 4/1/2014
T= Termination
NR= |Non- Renewal
R= |Resignation




EMPLOYEE CONTRACT/NOA STATUS

41412014

SUMMARY

ONLY

Michael Sanders

Custodian

1 3/31/2014

D

$10.60/hr

Tim Fischer

Custodian

Floater

1 3/31/2014

o

$10.80/hr




